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Re: Request for a Technical Amendment under Regulation 33(1)(b) of the Waste Water

Discharge Authorisation Regulations 2007, as amended.

Dear Company Secretary,

Further to a letter received on 16" June 2011 from Cork County Council, the relevant Water
Authority at the time, requesting a Technical Amendment to Licence Reg No. D0202-01,

Mitchelstown.

[ am to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licence. Should you
wish to proceed with the proposed changes, please submit a waste water licence review
application. The relevant forms can be accessed at http://www.epa.ie/pubs/forms/lic/wwda/.

All documentation in relation to this application for a Technical Amendment is available to

view online at www.epa.ie.

If you have any further queries, please contact your relevant Enforcement Inspector.

Yours sincerely,

Mc; -Daq
Leo Sweeney
Senior Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

cc. SEE, Water Services, Cork County Council, Annabella, Mala, County Cork.



